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Intradistrict Communication 
 

 
DATE:  June 22, 2021 
 
TO:  All School Administrators 
  
FROM:  Administrator of Schools 
  Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent  

Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services 
 
SUBJECT: Behavior Survival Training for Administrators – MAKE UP SESSION 

 
  
As you are aware, a required training was scheduled for all administrators that provided, within a 
restorative MTSS framework, background information pertaining to why problematic behaviors occur, 
basic information about behavioral resources that are available, an understanding of basic behavioral 
concepts, and strategies for effectively dealing with crisis behaviors.  
 
Positive behavior intervention and supports (PBIS) are a cornerstone of any restorative MTSS culture. 
This training will provide the background and understanding to adequately and appropriately manage 
behavior issues in a supportive environment.  
 

A make-up session has been scheduled for all who were unable to attend one of the June 
training sessions.  
 
The make-up session will be: 
 

Date:   Wednesday, July 21, 2021 
Time:  8am-12pm 
Location: Jordan School District Offices, Room 129 
  7387 S Campus View Drive 

    
 
Please reach out to Travis (travis.hamblin@jordandistrict.org or 801.567.8439) with any questions.   
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